Davidson,l Florene, EMNRD |

From: Kelcey Nichols [knichols@hinklelawfirm.com]

Sent’’ ’ Monday, December 08, 2008 2:31 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: Mesquite SWD, Inc., Case No. 14178 - proposed notice
Attachments: Proposed legal notice - rehearing.doc

Florene,

| have attached proposed notice for the rehearing of Mesquite's application, Case No. 14178, which | understand will be
on the December 18, 2008 docket. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.
-Kelcey
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... Cage No. 14178: Mesquite seeks a revision of Order No. R-13043 removing the condition that

Mesquite plug the Magnolia State No. 3, Pure State No. 6, and Exxon State Nos. 2 and 7 before
injecting produced water into the Exxon State No. 8, located in Unit O of Section 15, Township
21 South, Range 27 East, NMPM Eddy County, approximately 7 miles north of Carlsbad. The
NMOCD records show that the Magnolia State No. 3 and Pure State No. 6 have been plugged,
and that the Exxon State Nos. 2 and 7 are active producing wells.




